
HAIR?' 
HONOLULU AUTHORITY fa. RAPID TRANSPORTATION 

Joint Meeting of 
Finance Committee and Project Oversight Committee 

MN Place, Suite 150 
1099 Alakea Street, Honolulu, Hawaii 

Thursday, December 17, 2015 9:00 

PRESENT: 

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE: 
(Sign-In Sheet and Staff) 

MINUTES 

Colleen Hanabusa 
Ivan Lui-Kwan 
Damien Kim 
George Atta 
Terrence Lee 

Michael Formby 
William "Buzz" Hong 
Donald G. Homer 
Terri Fujii 

Daniel Grabauskas 	April Coloretti 
Charles "Sam" 	Paul Migliorato 
Carnaggio 	 Lisa Hirahara 
John Moore 	 Joyce Oliveira 
Natalie Iwasa 	Cindy Matsushita 
Barbra Armentrout 	Andrea Tantoco 

Randall Ishikawa 

EXCUSED: 	 Ford Fuchigami 

I. Call to Order by Chair 

Project Oversight Chair Colleen Hanabusa called the meeting of the joint Finance and 
Project Oversight Committee to order at 9:00 a.m. 

II. Public Testimony on all Agenda Items 

Ms. Hanabusa called for public testimony. 



Minutes of the Joint Meeting of the Finance Committee 
and Project Oversight Committee 
December 17, 2015 

Natalie Iwasa requested that draft minutes be posted on HART's website prior to the 
meeting, and pointed out a possible error in the minutes from a previous committee 
meeting. 

Barbra Armentrout said that she would testify following the agenda items she wanted to 
comment on. 

Approval of the November 12, 2015 Minutes of the Joint Meeting of the Finance 
Committee and Project Oversight Committee  

Ms. Hanabusa called for the approval of the November 12, 2015 minutes of the joint 
meeting of the Finance and Project Oversight Committee. Committee member Donald G. 
Homer moved for approval, and committee member Terrence Lee seconded the motion. 

Ms. Hanabusa noted that she had outstanding requests per the minutes that she has not 
received a response to, so the public was not missing anything. 

All members being in favor, the minutes were approved. 

IV. 	Change Order: West Oahu/Farrington Highway Escalation Due to Schedule 
Impacts  

HART Project Director Charles "Sam" Carnaggio and HART Project Manager John 
Moore made a PowerPoint presentation on the West Oahu/Farrington Highway (WOFH) 
Escalation change order, a copy of which is attached hereto as Attachment A. Mr. 
Carnaggio said that the presentation would be on the contractor's cost escalation that 
occurred early in project when the City and County of Honolulu issued the WOFH 
contract, which experienced notice to proceed (NTP) and Archaeological Inventory Survey 
(AIS) delays. The previous year, Mr. Moore had presented $15 million in provisional sum 
escalation costs, and offered to detail the history of the change order. Ms. Hanabusa 
agreed. 

Committee member Ivan Lui-Kwan clarified that the joint committee would be discussing 
the contractor's legal claim for the increase in price for project delays. Mr. Carnaggio 
added that many of the events contributing to the change order escalation cost had occurred 
prior to HART's existence in 2011. 

HART Executive Director and CEO Daniel Grabauskas said that the term "change order" 
was used to denote a form of payment, whether a deduction or credit. The proposed 
payment was due to the contract being awarded in 2009, but that work was delayed and 
costs increased during that delay. 

Mr. Lui-Kwan clarified that he had requested that staff focus on the change being 
presented that day, instead of the history of the change. 



Minutes of the Joint Meeting of the Finance Committee 
and Project Oversight Committee 
December 17, 2015 

Ms. Hanabusa said that there was a legal claim that converted into a change order, as in the 
recent Ansaldo NTP change order. She said that many Board and staff members were not 
present when the events giving rise to the change order occurred, so she stressed the 
importance of understanding the change before Board approval. 

Mr. Lui-Kwan suggested that the discussion focus on the change order being presented that 
day. 

Committee member William "Buzz" Hong requested that staff make the presentation but 
that action be deferred. Mr. Horner agreed. 

Mr. Grabauskas added that any change order exceeding $1 million comes before the joint 
committee, which comprises full membership of Board. Change orders less than $1 
million are summarized in the monthly progress report. 

Mr. Horner said that he had requested a list of change orders for each project to reflect 
allocated and unallocated amounts. 

Ms. Hanabusa said that as the WOFH contract was executed prior to HART's existence, it 
would not hurt to err on the side of caution and hear the history. 

Mr. Lui-Kwan said that two members, Damien Kim and Terri Fujii, had conflicts. 

Ms. Fujii reported that her conflict involved her brother-in-law who works for Kiewit and 
worked on the project for which the change order applies to. 

Mr. Kim said although he was unsure if there was an actual conflict, he wanted to disclose 
that Kiewit was signatory to the International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers, of which 
he is the Business Manager-Financial Secretary. 

Deputy Corporation Counsel Lisa Hirahara advised that, if a conflict exists, she 
recommended that a member abstain from voting and participating in discussion on an 
issue. 

Mr. Carnaggio confirmed that the WOFH contract did not involve electrical work, as a 
separate electrical contract was negotiated. He also clarified that Ms. Fujii's brother-in-
law worked on the Kamehameha Highway Guideway project, not the WOFH project. 

Ms. Hanabusa said that it was up to the members themselves to decide how to proceed. 
Ms. Hirahara said that if there is a direct or indirect financial interest to a member or 
his/her organization, a member should not be participating in the discussion. 

Mr. Moore detailed the history of the change order before the joint committee regarding a 
total delay of 33 months. On November 13, 2014, the provisional sum change order was 
brought before the joint committee. He reported that HART and Kiewit could not come to 



Minutes of the Joint Meeting of the Finance Committee 
and Project Oversight Committee 
December 17, 2015 

an equitable agreement for escalation costs. Therefore, they agreed to resolve escalation in 
five areas based on actual cost escalation. The first provisional sum was predicated on this 
agreement. 

Mr. Grabauskas said that staff had put a lot of effort into resolving escalation claims. Mr. 
Moore had taken the lead in ensuring that only the actual costs — not projections or 
estimates — were paid. 

Ms. Hanabusa said that the underlying premise is that the contract was issued on 
November 11, 2009 — before the Record of Decision, Environmental Impact Statement, 
and Archaeological Inventory Survey (AIS). She said that both Kiewit and the City were 
aware of this, and the execution of the contract prior to those approvals resulted in the 33 
months of escalation costs. 

Mr. Lui-Kwan said that in addition to the premature issuance of the NTP for the WOFH 
contract, the other reason behind the delay costs was the Supreme Court decision that 
required the AIS be completed in entirety before construction commenced. 

Committee member Michael Formby said that the background information on the claim 
raised questions about whether Kiewit mitigated cost impacts, and whether HART 
accounted for the risk built by the contractor into the contract. 

Mr. Horner pointed out that Kiewit's contract bid had been almost $200 million below 
HART's contract estimates, and Mr. Moore agreed that it had been a favorable bidding 
environment for HART. 

Mr. Formby asked about "undefined consumables," which represent the largest increase. 
Mr. Moore said they are small tools such as saws and hammers that wear out, and other 
items such as lumber and formwork that are not defined in the contract but are necessary to 
perform the work. Mr. Formby asked whether it had been priced, since it was undefined. 
Mr. Moore replied that HART audited those costs. Mr. Formby commented that escalation 
was based on what HART considered reasonable after excluding some items. Mr. 
Carnaggio added that there would be an audit at the end of the process. 

Ms. Hanabusa pointed out that the $8 million design portion of the contract was still 
outstanding. Mr. Carnaggio said that although the contractor had claimed it as part of its 
$63 million request, HART had denied it. 

Mr. Lui-Kwan pointed out that HART would also need to address escalation for the 
Kamehameha Highway Guideway section. 

Mr. Moore said that the WOFH contract had been delayed because the notice to proceed 
(NTP) had not been issued within the anticipated 120 days. Accordingly, subsequent 
NTPs were also delayed by a total of 20 months. Although some interim NTPs were 



Minutes of the Joint Meeting of the Finance Committee 
and Project Oversight Committee 
December 17, 2015 

issued, the court ruling requiring the completion of the AIS suspended construction for 13 
months. 

Mr. Moore said that the contractor had expected to begin work in December 2009 and 
finish in October 2013. However, the bulk of the work actually began in September 2013 
and is anticipated to be complete in July 2016. 

Mr. Moore addressed Mr. Formby's earlier question about any risk built into the contract. 
He said that escrow amounts were examined for any contingency that would indicate that 
the contractor was anticipating a shift in costs, and there was none. 

Mr. Moore said that HART and Kiewit had decided on a protocol on how it would handle 
craft and staff labor, fuel, oil, and grease including repair parts, small tools and supplies 
including consumables, and ready-mix concrete. The initial provisional sum allowance 
was $15 million. 

Mr. Lui-Kwan defined "provisional sum" as a capped amount that the contractor draws 
down on, the end of which there is an audit. Mr. Moore agreed and added that Kiewit must 
adhere to established protocols, HART examines Kiewit's bills monthly, and writes an 
interim check against the provisional sum. 

Mr. Moore went on to detail the settled escalation amounts. The total original request by 
Kiewit was $15.783 million, and the settled amount was $10.052 million. Mr. Lui-Kwan 
clarified that there were separate claims for subcontractors and the prime contractor, and 
that the slide referred to the subcontractors. Mr. Moore said that HART had come to an 
agreement with the subcontractors but not Kiewit. 

Ms. Hanabusa asked about the source of funding to pay the subcontractors. Mr. Homer 
said that originally there was no allocated contingency, but that as risk was identified, 
contingency funds were allocated. Mr. Grabauskas said that the change order before the 
joint committee would come from unallocated contingency. 

Ms. Hanabusa asked about a notice from Kiewit that it was approaching 75% of the $15 
million provisional sum. Mr. Moore said that Kiewit was required to notify HART that 
they were approaching 75% of the $15 million cap. 

Mr. Formby said that if the change order were approved, it would leave a contingency 
balance of $41 million. He asked whether the $41 million would be on top of $299 million 
in the budget refresh. 

Mr. Moore continued by reporting that escalation protocols were established for 
determining actual escalation costs that were mutually agreed upon. He clarified that 
escalation only applied to base scope, and not change orders. 



Minutes of the Joint Meeting of the Finance Committee 
and Project Oversight Committee 
December 17, 2015 

Mr. Moore detailed the methodology of staff, craft labor, and fuel escalation, the 
calculation of which was straightforward and involved the actual change between the cost 
prior to the delay and after the delay. HART actually received a credit on fuel, as prices 
had dropped during the delay period. For ready mix concrete HART and Kiewit had 
agreed to a 4% year-over-year escalation rate, and applied it to the actual yards of concrete 
poured. For undefined consumables, HART and Kiewit agreed to a 3% year-over-year 
escalation rate. This category required more scrutiny, as staff had to examine not only the 
cost, but the material. 

Ms. Fujii asked how HART handled a situation in which more labor hours were utilized 
than was provided for in the contract. Mr. Moore said that while the agreement on 
escalation was based on actual costs, HART also kept in mind the estimated hours detailed 
in the escrow documents. Mr. Carnaggio added that HART examined invoices for 
reasonableness and efficiency. Mr. Moore said that through September 2015, there were in 
excess of 8,000 hours billed. 

Mr. Kim asked about ensuring that Kiewit pays their staff, and Mr. Moore said that HART 
requests Kiewit's payroll records to confirm payment. 

Mr. Moore summarized the provisional sum change orders. Kiewit had originally 
estimated the escalation costs to be $35.4 million; HART's estimate was $22.5 million. So 
far, Kiewit had expended $18.3 million through June 2015, and HART estimated that it 
would spend an additional $8.4 million from July 2015 to July 2016. Kiewit had estimated 
an additional $14 million for the second provisional sum request. 

Mr. Lui-Kwan clarified that Kiewit had originally claimed $35.4 million in escalation, and 
HART's original estimate was $22.5 million. The total settlement amount was $26.75 
million. Staff was requesting an additional $11.75 million provisional sum. Mr. Moore 
confirmed. 

Mr. Formby followed up on Ms. Fujii's question by asking whether the evaluation had 
been made on who bears the cost of additional labor hours. Mr. Moore said that staff had 
examined the escrow documents, and actual labor was not found to be excessive in 
comparison to original estimates. He reminded the committee that there would be a final 
audit at the end of the process. 

Mr. Moore provided an overall summary of the delay escalation claim. The total original 
requested escalation amount was $63.3 million, which included an $8.2 million HNTB 
amount. The request without the HNTB escalation was $55.1 million. He detailed the 
total escalation costs of $36.806 million excluding HNTB, which was comprised of a lump 
sum escalation settlement of $10 million, escalation costs paid under the provisional sum 
of $15 million, and escalation costs paid under the second provisional sum of $11.75 
million. 



Minutes of the Joint Meeting of the Finance Committee 
and Project Oversight Committee 
December 17, 2015 

Mr. Lui-Kwan clarified that the $10 million settlement related to Kiewit subcontractors, 
and Mr. Moore confirmed it did. Mr. Lui-Kwan said that the $15 million provisional sum 
had also been settled, and that an additional $11.75 million was being sought to cap the 
escalation amount based on Mr. Grabauskas' March 2014 letter to Kiewit stating that the 
change order would be based on actual costs. 

Mr. Formby confirmed that there were no prior adjustments given to Kiewit that would 
affect any decision on the provisional sum change order that day, referring to the 
correspondence between Kiewit and the City. Mr. Carnaggio confirmed there were none. 
Mr. Lui-Kwan commended staff for their excellent work, and stressed the importance of 
being fair with Kiewit. He recalled how Lance Wilhelm had been instrumental in 
developing the protocols employed. 

Ms. Hanabusa asked what would happen should the work be unfinished on July 1, 2016 -
the end of the provisional sum II period. Mr. Moore said that escalation would not 
accumulate beyond that date for base scope. Ms. Hanabusa asked about further change 
orders. Mr. Moore said that any change orders would be the responsibility of the 
contractor. Ms. Hanabusa added that would be the case if HART does not take 
responsibility for any delays; if it does, HART could be faced with another change order. 

Ms. Hanabusa said that provisional sum I was capped at $15 million, but that $18.3 million 
had been expended on it. She said Kiewit would therefore not be entitled to the $3 million 
difference. Mr. Moore said that the $11.75 million in provisional sum II would cover the 
$3 million not covered by provisional sum I. Ms. Hanabusa asked whether provisional 
sum I was truly a cap. Mr. Moore said that HART had an obligation to pay Kiewit. Ms. 
Hanabusa said that the Joint Committee was being asked to authorize projected costs for 
the next 12 months, plus the outstanding $3 million. Mr. Grabauskas clarified that the 
Joint Committee has capped staff authorization to pay, and that staff would come back to 
the Joint Committee for further authorization based on additional projections. Staff would 
return to the Joint Committee with a final report, followed by an audit. If money is then 
owed back to HART, it would be sought from Kiewit. 

Ms. Hanabusa said that although the Joint Committee was being asked to authorize $11.75 
million, the actual request is for $8.3 million. She said that the difference of $3 million 
represents the Joint Committee giving staff more authority than the cap. Mr. Grabauskas 
said that it was a combination of what was incurred and what was anticipated for the 
remaining 12 months. Ms. Hanabusa conveyed her reluctance to authorize a $11.75 
million provisional sum that included $3 million from provision sum I. She suggested that 
the Joint Committee authorize the estimated costs for the next 12 months. Mr. Grabauskas 
said that if the Joint Committee should give that direction, staff would pay actuals on the 
$3 million and the estimate of the remainder of $8.3 million from provisional sum II. If 
actual costs come in higher than that, staff would seek additional authority from the joint 
Committee. 



Minutes of the Joint Meeting of the Finance Committee 
and Project Oversight Committee 
December 17, 2015 

Ms. Hanabusa asked what the $20 million in change order 44 was for. Mr. Moore said that 
change order 44 covered the actual costs of the 20 months for NTP delays and 13 months 
for AIS construction suspension between September 2012 and September 2013. He said it 
had nothing to do with escalation. The original Kiewit claim encompassed both delay 
costs and escalation; delay costs were settled separately from escalation. Ms. Hanabusa 
detailed the design and utility relocation NTPs throughout 2011 and 2012, during which 
the contractor was not authorized to do any construction work. She noted that the 
construction started up again following the AIS suspension in September 2013. She said 
her concern is that the contractor was not authorized to do any construction work during 
that 33 month time period anyway, and wanted to ensure that HART was not double 
paying. Mr. Moore said that change order 44 was based on the 13 months of AIS delay 
based on rates in the escrow documents. Escalation was to be settled separately. He 
acknowledged Ms. Hanabusa's concern, and said that staff had similar concerns. 

Mr. Grabauskas said that staff had analyzed with Kiewit the possibility of completely 
demobilizing versus partially demobilizing. HART decided to partially demobilizing, and 
the delay costs were the actual costs. HART decided to resolve escalation costs separately. 
Ms. Hanabusa asked if the $20 million in change order 44 was the actual AIS delay cost. 
Mr. Moore said it was. 

Ms. Fujii asked what had occurred to account for the higher costs from the original 
escalation estimate of $22.5 million as the work was shifted from 2014 to 2015. Mr. 
Moore said that the estimate was based on the estimated hours it would take for Kiewit to 
staff up. Some of the costs were due to lack of availability of labor, and to unavailability 
of work areas. However, he indicated that the estimated hours were conservative, and in 
line with actual hours expended. 

Mr. Lui-Kwan noted the complexity of the escalation evaluation process, and said that the 
goal is fairness and accuracy. He asked Mr. Grabauskas to explain the change order 
process, and its checks and balances. 

Mr. Grabauskas said that the change order documents were presented by Kiewit, then 
reviewed by project managers and others in an internal process before the change order is 
presented to the joint Committee. The change order will also undergo an audit at the end 
of the process. 

Mr. Lui-Kwan asked if HART's Project Management Oversight Consultant Jacobs 
Engineering was involved in the change order process. Mr. Carnaggio said that Jacobs 
reviews change orders, but the level of detail depends on the item. Mr. Grabauskas said 
that Jacobs reviews change orders because the costs being discussed that day were 
reimbursable by 30% by the FTA. 

Mr. Lui-Kwan asked Mr. Formby if the DTS rail consultant reviews change orders, and 
Mr. Formby replied that he did not. 



Minutes of the Joint Meeting of the Finance Committee 
and Project Oversight Committee 
December 17, 2015 

Mr. Carnaggio added that his role was to review change orders, and that most of the work 
was done by Mr. Moore and others in the field. Mr. Moore said that he had been involved 
in the negotiation of prior change order #44 to ensure there was no double dipping on 
escalation. 

Mr. Lui-Kwan suggested concluding the discussion and deferring action. Ms. Hanabusa 
concurred, and reiterated her desire to understand the background of the change order. 
Mr. Lui-Kwan moved to defer the item, and Mr. Homer seconded the motion. 

Mr. Homer asked about the effect of deferral on the schedule. Mr. Grabauskas while he 
understood the joint Committee's comments, he believed Kiewit was owed money and he 
preferred to keep good faith with them. He urged the joint Committee vote. Mr. Homer 
noted that staff had held detailed briefings for members. 

Ms. Hanabusa disagreed that provisional sum II was time sensitive as it ran from July 2015 
to July 2016. Mr. Grabauskas said that Kiewit had been incurring costs since July 2015 as 
well as for the prior amount. Mr. Homer suggested that the joint Committee make its 
decision at the next meeting after getting up to speed. 

Ms. Hanabusa asked when the audit would occur, and Mr. Grabauskas replied at the end of 
2016. 

Mr. Lui-Kwan agreed with Ms. Hanabusa, and requested that Mr. Grabauskas 
communicate to Kiewit that the joint Committee had a duty to perform its oversight 
function. 

Ms. Hanabusa called for public testimony. Barbra Armentrout provided testimony that 
some materials were not provided in hard copy to the public. Mr. Grabauskas said that 
they would be put on HART's website. 

Mr. Hong said that reports should be more condensed and concise. 

Ms. Hanabusa called for a vote on the pending motion to defer. All being in favor, the 
matter was deferred, with Ms. Fujii and Mr. Kim recusing themselves. 

Mr. Formby requested that briefing materials be sent out to all members. Mr. Grabauskas 
said that the documents referred to by Mr. Formby were produced as a result of a request 
generated by the briefings. Mr. Formby asked that all members receive information at the 
same time. 

Mr. Lui-Kwan noted that he and Ms. Hanabusa had differing perspectives on the focus. 

Mr. Homer added that he was requesting a summary of all change orders. 

Ms. Hanabusa thanked staff for the additional information. 



indy Ma shita 
Board Administrator 

Colleen Hanabusa 
Chair, Project versight Committee 

JAN 2 9  20 

Date 

Minutes of the Joint Meeting of the Finance Committee 
and Project Oversight Committee 
December 17, 2015 

V. Executive Session 

There was no reason for executive session. 

VI. Adjournment 

With no further business before the joint Committee, Ms. Hanabusa adjourned the meeting 
at 11:00 a.m. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Approved: 

Ivan Lui-Kw 
Chair, Financ Committee 



ATTACHMENT A 







Evaluation of KIWC West Oahu
Farrington Highway Escalation Costs

December 17, 2015



WOFH Provisional Sum

 Originally presented to HART Board on November 13, 2014
 Total delay 33 months
 HART and Kiewit could not come to an equitable agreement

for escalation payment
 Original provisional sum estimated to cover first 21 months
 HART and Kiewit agreed escalation would be based on

actual escalation realized on:
– Craft labor
– Staff labor
– Fuel, oil, grease (FOG)
– Small tools, supplies and other consumables
– Ready-mix concrete
 Provisional sum changed order developed based on AIS

Suspension Provisional Sum Protocol



WOFH Contract Delay
The following events delayed the WOFH DB Contract:

— The delayed issuance of NTP 2, 3, & 4
— Program’s construction was halted due to court ruling requiring

completion of the Archeological Investigative Survey (AIS)

Resolution of the cost with KIWC due to delay were stagnated. A path
forward was developed to come to an equable adjustment with KIWC. It
consisted of:

— Complete the AIS Audit, Develop Provisional Sum Change Orders,
and Individual Item Evaluation

— All other issues with WOFH contract are resolved within change
orders issued

— This is the second provisional sum change order for actual
escalation.

Initial Claim submitted on September, 2013 and settled July, 2015.



WOFH Contract Delay Overview



Cost Escalation

 Escalation is the increase in the cost of goods and services over
a defined period of time. This includes the cost of labor and
materials due to market forces.

 In the case of the WOFH contract the original time period in
which the construction was anticipated to be accomplished was
extended due to AIS and NTP delays. This has resulted in
increased costs of construction in a later period of time than
originally anticipated.



West Oahu/Farrington Highway
Escalation Due to Schedule Impacts

 $15,000,000
– Provisional sum change order 48 executed for escalation costs due to

delays
• Based on 13 months of AIS delays and 20 months of NTP delays
• Wage rate increases for craft and staff labor; fuel, oil, and grease

including repair parts; small tools and supplies including
consumables; and Ready-Mix Concrete

• Provisional sum forecast for 21 of 33 months through June 30,
2015

• Funded through unallocated contingency



WOFH Escalation Settled

Sub-Contractors and Suppliers
Original KIWC

Estimate
Settled
Amount

Cost Delta

Ameron for aggregate $476,370 $464,413 ($11,957)

Tensar Intl. for MESA blocks $72,474 $71,663 ($811)

T Bailey, Inc. for permanent shaft casing $188,356 $102,675 ($85,681)

Schwager Davis for post tensioning components $961,701 $767,177 ($194,524)

PAC Electric $1,154,070 $777,883 ($376,187)

Road Builders $746,176 $716,665 ($29,511)

HPD Spec. Duty $160,936 $156,123 ($4,813)

Honolulu Paint $22,137 $21,476 ($661)

Kiewit Equipment $2,586,642 $746,176 ($1,840,466)

CMC - Rebar $9,414,474 $6,228,445 ($3,186,029)

Total Settled $15,783,336 $10,052,696 ($5,730,640)



Provisional Sum Protocols to Determine
Actual Escalation

Establish Escalation protocols to determine actual costs realized for the
following:
— Staff Labor
— Craft Labor
— Fuel, Oil, and Grease (FOG)
— Concrete
— Small Tools and Supplies (ST&S) and Undefined Consumables

Protocols for determining actual escalation costs mutually agreed upon

HART reviews billing for conformance



Staff Escalation



Craft Labor Escalation



Fuel Escalation



Ready Mix Concrete Escalation



Undefined Consumables Escalation



WOFH Escalation Summary for
Provisional Sum Change Orders

NUMBER CATEGORIES
Original KIWC

Estimate
Original HART

Estimate

KIWC Expended
Costs Through

June, 2015

HART Forecast
From

July 1, 2015 to
July 1, 2016

Total
Escalation
Forecast

1 Staff Labor $2,769,856 $2,000,000 $2,813,369 $1,081,101 $3,894,470

2 Craft Labor $9,186,621 $5,000,000 $5,409,444 $3,245,848 $8,655,292

3 Fuel, Oil, & Grease (FOG) $2,670,530 $2,000,000 ( $250,540) (281,531) ($532,071)

4 Concrete $6,092,167 $3,000,000 $2,633,150 $1,137,995 $3,771,145

5 Small Tools and Supplies - Consumables $14,713,544 $10,500,000 $7,451,221 $3,189,810 $10,641,031

6 Sub Total – Provisional Sum Costs $35,432,718 $22,500,000 $18,056,644 $8,373,223 $26,429,867

7 Administrative Costs Included Included $253,004 $67,129 320,133

8 Total – Provisional Sum Costs $35,432,718 $22,500,000 $18,309,648 $8,440,352 $26,750,000

Total cost for Provisional Sum including Staff Preparation of billing is $26,750,000. A cost difference of $8,682,718 or 75.5% of the
Kiewit requested amount of $35,432,718



Delay Escalation Summary

Original Requested Escalation Amount: $ 63,357,195

Removed escalation for HNTB: (8,247,966)

Revised escalation request: $ 55,109,229

Total Escalation Settled:

Escalation settled by change order (lump sum) $ 10,052,696

Escalation cost paid under provisional sum change order 48 15,000,000

Escalation cost to be paid under second provisional sum change order 11,750,000

Total estimated escalation excluding HNTB $ 36,806,696

A cost difference of $18,306,533 or 66.8% of the revised requested amount



Questions




	HART BOD  Escalation slides 12.17.15.pdf
	Slide Number  1
	Slide Number  2
	Slide Number  3
	WOFH Contract Delay Overview
	Slide Number  5
	Slide Number  6
	WOFH Escalation Settled
	Provisional Sum Protocols to Determine Actual Escalation
	Staff Escalation
	Craft Labor Escalation
	Fuel Escalation
	Ready Mix Concrete Escalation
	Undefined Consumables Escalation
	WOFH Escalation Summary for Provisional Sum Change Orders
	Delay Escalation Summary
	Slide Number  16
	Slide Number  17


